
 

 

Oconee County Board of Commissioners 

Addendum 3 

DATE:  April 26, 2023 

TO:   All Prospective Bidders 

FROM:  Procurement Officer 

RE:   Addendum 3, ITB# 23-04-017 Sale of County Owned Real Property  

 

The following changes are to be incorporated into the solicitation documents dated April 3, 2023. All those 
receiving this addendum should modify their documents to show the below described changes.  

1. Below you will find answers to questions submitted prior to the deadline of 5:00 pm on April 
24, 2023. 

2. Historical utility costs for the Government Annex and Library  

3. Declaration of Reciprocal Easements Agreement – Library* 

4. Government Annex Title Policy* 

*NOTE Additional matters may be revealed by a title examination and the County does not make any 
representations as to the status of the title.  

All questions shall be directed to Ms. Jessica Ellis, Procurement Officer via email at ocbids@oconee.ga.us 

 

1. Below you will find answers to questions submitted prior to the deadline of 5:00 pm on April 24, 
2023. 

Q1: Can the county clarify, or make a statement in regards to the “anticipated” length of lease they will be 
seeking for the two buildings? 

A1: The lease for the Library is dependent on its relocation to Wire Park. The new location is anticipated to 
open in January 2024. The lease for the Annex is dependent on the County’s relocation to our LAS site of 
which the timeframe is currently unknown.  
 

Q2: “Oconee shall be entitled to retain the deposit as liquidated damages….”  This does or does not include - 
in the instance that the highest bidder and county cannot mutually agree on lease arrangements? 

A2: The County does not anticipate any issues coming to an agreement; However, if both parties cannot agree, 
the bid will be voided and deposit returned.  
 

Q3: Are there any addenda that need to be acknowledged in the Addenda Acknowledgment page? 
A3: Any issued addenda can be found at the link below:  

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/d5134f3e-c24e-424d-8389-f73fec033c14  



 
Q4: If buying in the name of an LLC, is the Corporate certificate required?  It states that I’m named a 

“contractor”. I’m not a contractor, I’m managing member. And it’s a single member LLC so it’s just me 
with no additional corporate secretary that’s required to sign. Or should I use the individual certificate 
along with the Certificate of Non-Collusion?  Please advise me on the appropriate forms needed to 
submit a bid. 

A4: The affidavit completed should coordinate with the selection made in box 3 on your W9. The Certificate 
of Non-Collusion was inadvertently left off the Bidder’s Checklist. This form should be completed and 
submitted in addition to an affidavit.   

 
Q5: Will the earnest money deposit be held by the County or closing attorney? 
A5: Earnest money will be held by the County.  

 
Q6: The documents state that a lease agreement back to the County will be discussed and negotiated with 

the successful bidder. That is very open-ended. What if an agreement is not able to be reached with the 
successful bidder?  What happens then?  Does Oconee County already have a proposed lease amount 
and terms that they can provide?  I’m good with a lease back but would like some clarity and guidance 
if possible. 

A6: The County does not anticipate any issues coming to an agreement; However, if both parties cannot 
agree, the bid will be voided and deposit returned. The County does not have a proposed lease amount  
or terms at this time.  

 
Q7: There appears to be additional property behind the library. Is there any reason Oconee County would 

prevent an additional parking lot to be constructed there if needed for future use? 
A7: Because the property is within the city limits, the City of Watkinsville will determine any future 

development of the property.  
 

Q8: Attachment A seems to show that the SE property line runs through the parking lot. How many parking 
spaces are part of the property? Are there either existing agreements for additional parking with 
property owners on either side (particularly, the post office building and the health center) or are there 
easements in place that allow for parking across the property lines (i.e., with the health center)? 

A8: The Library has 28 (26 regular & 2 handicap) parking spaces available in front and 8 parking spaces 
available in back. There currently is not an arrangement in place regarding parking. Please review the 
attached reciprocal easement agreement for all shared facilities. 

 
Q9: We're interested in the efficiency of the A/C units installed. Are you able to tell me a rough estimate of 

the monthly electricity costs of the building? 
A9: Attached you will find utility costs for both buildings for the past 12 months.  
 
Q10: On page 11, the property description indicates the roof is original, which I presume means hasn't been 

repaired or refinished since the 90s. Have there been any known roof leaks in the past year or so? 
A10: The County has not experienced/repaired any roof leaks on either the Annex or the Library in the past 

2 years.  
 
Q11: Are sprinklers installed in the building? 
A11: Sprinklers are installed in both the Annex and the Library.  
 

 



Q12: Are there any known code-issues with the building in its present use? 
A12: The County is not aware of any current code-issues for either the Annex or the Library.  
 
Q13: What category of commercial zoning is the property? 
A13: Please contact the City of Watkinsville regarding current and/or future zoning of both the Annex and 

the Library.  
 
Q14: Has a property inspection been completed on the property within the past year? If not, would we have 

the option of doing this (at our expense)? 
A14: A property inspection has not been completed in the past year. Yes, potential buyers can conduct a 

property inspection at their expense. 
 
Q15: Can you provide the cost of utilities for the past 12 months for property A and Property B? 
A15: Attached you will find utility costs for both buildings for the past 12 months. 

 



Month Amount Month Amount

March 2022 1,739.66 March 2022 $2,335.85
April 2022 1,742.28 April 2022 $2,294.03
May 2022 1,744.88 May 2022 $2,300.99
June 2022 1,902.37 June 2022 $2,467.57
July 2022 1,999.82 July 2022 $2,616.96
August 2022 2,053.19 August 2022 $2,537.00
September 2022 1,942.18 September 2022 $2,529.92
October 2022 1,867.73 October 2022 $2,322.34
November 2022 1,799.79 November 2022 $1,984.50
December 2022 1,826.16 December 2022 $2,003.51
January 2023 1,831.49 January 2023 $2,022.97
February 2023 1,815.72 February 2023 $2,075.88

Month Amount Month Amount

April 2022 154.11 April 2022 $198.42
May 2022 162.21 May 2022 $205.66
June 2022 215.95 June 2022 $180.22
July 2022 132.63 July 2022 $226.19
August 2022 134.06 August 2022 $247.13
September 2022 143.60 September 2022 $359.42
October 2022 135.64 October 2022 $212.38
November 2022 158.42 November 2022 $202.83
December 2022 125.38 December 2022 $196.79
January 2023 198.05 January 2023 $201.17
February 2023 260.54 February 2023 $186.44
March 2023 240.40 March 2023 $193.70

Month Amount

March 2022 476.93
April 2022 300.21
May 2022 217.38
June 2022 204.24
July 2022 202.77
August 2022 202.54
September 2022 229.19
October 2022 229.30
November 2022 276.97
December 2022 505.85
January 2023 835.34
February 2023 634.16
MAR 2023 323.23

Annex - Water/Sewerage

Annex - Electricity

Library - Water/Sewerage

Library - Natural Gas

Library - Electricity
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